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ITEM 
NO. 

DATE 
QUESTION 
RECEIVED 

DATE 
QUESTION 
ANSWERED 

QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

1.  7-15-18 7-16-18 Are permits required? No city and/or state permits are required on 
federal property for this construction project.  
 

2.  7-15-18 7-16-18 Is this project tax exempt? No, bid should reflect all applicable taxes (see 
FAR Clause 52.229-3 on pg. 34 of the RFP). 

3.  7-15-18 7-16-18 Please clarify that the proposal submission date of 
7/26/18 is for phase I only and does not include any 
pricing? Phase II proposals will be requested after the 
government reviews phase I and selects 4 successful 
offerors for phase I. 

Phase I does not include pricing and is due by 
7/26/18. The statement concerning phase II 
proposals is correct.  

4.  7-15-18 7-18-18 Are permits required?  Please be advised that the previous answer to this 
question as cited in Item No. 1 GOVERNMENT 
RESPONSE has been rescinded. Permits are 
required and have been identified throughout the 
various attachments. It is the responsibility of the 
offeror to identify which permits are required 
prior to providing their proposal. 
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